From: MEMON, Junaid Gul [mailto:memonj@who.int]
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:45 AM

To: SHAIKH, Wasif Jamil; Imran Ali

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Naseer Explanation response.

Dear Imran,

| fully endorse the remarks made by Dr Wasif and Mr Naseer be given WARNING
due to his poor conduct of the affairs and miscommunication.

Thanks & Regards,

Dr Junaid Gul Memon
Area Coordinator WHO
District West

Cell no: 0345-7890123
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From: SHAIKH, Wasif Jamil <shaikhw@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 7:58 PM

To: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: MEMON, Junaid Gul <memonj@who.int>
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Naseer Explanation response.

Dear Imran,

Thank you for your kind consideration. If it was for me, his response is not entirely satisfactory
but the benefit of doubt may be given of Mr Naseer. However, miscommunication and
concealment of information is a serious offense. Therefore, this act must be kept as a NFR
(Note for Record). So, If he continues to mislead the program, he may be held accountable.

Be that as it may, worthy AC west can also interject his thoughts for final course of action.

Best Regards,

Dr Wasif Jamil Shaikh

MBBS, MPH (UK)

Polio Emergency Response Officer
WHO-Sindh



From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 1:28 PM

To: SHAIKH, Wasif Jamil <shaikhw@who.int>

Cc: MEMON, Junaid Gul <memonj@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Naseer Explanation response.

Dear Dr.Wasif,

Please the matter is reported in your presence so in this regard your feedback will be required and will
be considered.

Regards,
Imran

From: SHAIKH, Wasif Jamil [mailto:shaikhw@who.int]
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:40 PM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: MEMON, Junaid Gul; ZAIDI, Wajeeha

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Naseer Explanation response.

Dear Imran,

Thank you for your email. I would like to take this opportunity to say that I no longer have the
charge of PEO kemari.

Presently, Dr Wajeeha Zaidi is looking after kemari town. She is copied in the email for her
understanding and subsequent assessing the response given by Mr Naseer.

Regards

Dr Wasif Jamil Shaikh

MBBS, MPH (UK)

Polio Emergency Response Officer
WHO-Sindh

On 30 Mar 2020 6:41 pm, Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> wrote:
Dear Dr.Wasif,

Please review below response and share your feedback.

Regards,
Imran

From: Naseer Ahmed [mailto:na2528977@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:55 AM


mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

To: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk
Subject:

Dear Concerns:

| have already mentioned my leave application email body.

Whatever concerns doctors have stated with me, on the behave of their statement i have applied
for 1 day leave but i do not have any medical knowledge. Doctors said to me before be read by
tomorrow we are going to operate your father, after that i have requested to concerns doctors
please give me any documenets which i can be showed in my office, so they just give me one
paper and write whatever they done. simply that paper i have attached in my official email. After
that PEO Dr wasif said to me that was just simple test which were take just 30 minutes.

As you know that in this situation as a son what did i do?

It is request to please consider that allover mis-conpection which were created by statement of
doctors.

And i have applied for leave as per SOPs.

Regards
Naseer Ahmed
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